

Volume 72, Number 4

THE LION'S ROAR

Le Grand Lions Club District 4-A1 -- Yosemite Region -- Zone 1 www.legrandlionsclub.org Monthly Publication of the Le Grand Lions Club Bulletin Editor: Fred Silveira 1611 Evette Court, Merced, CA 95340 / 209 722-7183 Le Grand Lions Club, PO Box 53, Le Grand, CA 95333



October 2011

- Board Meeting (October 5, 2011): Meeting called to order by President Bob Enochs at El Vecino. Members present were Lions Bob Enochs, Doug Gallaway, Richard Kilgore, Anne Vandermeer, Bill Frizell, Ken McPherson, Ron Raines, Jim Tesone, Don Wilson, Jeff Stephens, and Fred Silveira.
- Lion Fred-S reviewed minutes from the September meeting on the two motions that were passed. Lion Jim-T gave the monthly treasurer's report. Six members currently owe dues for the July through December 2011 period. Some funds will temporarily be drawn from the Compass Bank account to cover money needed on hand at the November auction.
- Motion passed (m1/October 2011) to provide a liquor license for the LGHS football social being hosted by the high school's coaches after the home coming game (LGHS vs Mariposa) at the American Legion Hall on November 4^{th.} [moved: Lion Rick; seconded: Lion Jim-T]
- Lion Bob discussed details for the November 5th auction and is chairing it this year. Assignments: Lion Jim-P, bar; Lion Wayne, head cook; Lions Doug and Joe, auctioneers. FFA and 4-H members will help with serving the dinner and the secretaries at LGHS have volunteered to handle ticket collections at the door. Help with such logistics as set-up, collection/recording of donations at the auction, and clean-up is needed. Sign-up sheets for those needs will be distributed at the month's general meeting. Lion Bob has letters that can be used for soliciting donated items. As part of the \$10 auction ticket that includes salad, beans, rolls, and tri-tip, the club will provide beer, wine and soda. A raffle and dessert auction will be conducted in addition to the door prize drawn as part of the dinner ticket purchases.
- White Cane Day is scheduled on October 29th. Lion Bill is again head of the event and is in need of members to help until 12pm that Saturday. As with the auction, a sign-up sheet will be distributed at this month's general meeting.
- Motion approved (m2/October 2011] for LGHC to provide hot dogs and drinks at the Le Grand Municipal Advisory Council Meeting being held on November 7th at the American Legion Hall. [moved: Lion Ron; seconded: Lion Rick]
- The Student Speaker Contest next January will involve as usual FFA and Decathlon divisions and be open to any Le Grand High student who would like to participate. Lion Ron will be supervising the contest. The Garden Club will be invited and probably as last year graciously provide desserts. More details will be provided later.
- September General Meeting Member Attendance Lions George Dickinson, Bob Enochs, Joe Fausone, Bill Frizell, Doug Gallaway, Glendale Harmon, Sonny Hultgren, Richard Kilgore, Scott Lucas, Ken McPherson, Jim Pacheco, Ron Raines, Greg Soto, Dennis Spurlock, Jeff Stephens, David Strobel, Ken Sullivan; Jim Tesone; Anne Vandermeer, Don Wilson (in addition to other members not listed).
- Discussion and Commentaries: The club is providing bar at the Plainsburg Cemetery fund raiser dinner, October 22nd. The Christmas party will again be held at Lion Doug and Sharon's place, specific date as of yet to be determined. It will involve in lieu of the exchange of gifts, bringing children's toys and canned goods which will then be distributed in the community by one of the local churches. For participating in the program, the club has received an E-Clubhouse patch from Lions International which will be added to the club's banner.
- General Meeting / October 19th, 7pm.

Head Cook: Lion Wayne

* Bulletin Editor: Lion Fred from Merced of Le Grand Lions

Liberty Intelligence Our Nation's Safety